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Daniel Keester

From: Dennis Panico
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:04 PM
To: Daniel Keester
Subject: RE: Special Event/Tent Permits 

Hi Daniel, 
Please see below the number of btr’s that were issued and the amount of fees collected for the three years requested. 
The amount 
Year       Number               btr fees collected                             zuc fees collected 
2017       10                           $574.20                                                 $300.00 
2018       10                           $574.20                                                 $300.00 
2019       9                              $516.78                                                 $270.00 
 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
Also, let me know if wants info on public events. 
Thank you 
Dennis 

 
My office hours are Monday thru Thursday 7:00 A.M. – 6:00 P.M. 
 

From: Daniel Keester <Daniel.Keester@copbfl.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 9:57 AM 
To: Dennis Panico <Dennis.Panico@copbfl.com> 
Subject: FW: Special Event/Tent Permits  
 
Dennis,  
 
Jennifer is considering making revisions to the Special Event application process… In order to determine the impact, she 
is asking for the approximate # of Special Event / Public Event BTR’s that we get on an annual basis, and the fees 
collected.   
 
Would you please provide the number of Special Event BTR’s that have been issued in the current fiscal year (October – 
April)? How much has been collected to date?  

…the number of Special Event BTR’s that were issued for the fiscal year 2018 (October 1, 2017 – September 30, 
2018)? How much was the total value of the fees collected?  
…the number of Special Event BTR’s that were issued for the fiscal year 2017 (October 1, 2016 – September 30, 
2017)? How much was the total value of the fees collected?  

 
Let me know if you have any questions. Please let me know at your earliest convenience.  
 


